

From: High Elms Tree Surgery
Sent: 23 October 2024 10:51
To:
Subject: Heath Drive - laburnum to remove
Importance: High

Good Morning

We are looking to remove the below trees laburnum tree from 34 Heath Drive, London NW3 7SD. I believe this is in a conservation area. As you can see the tree is not large and only has a small diameter. Will we need to put an application in to remove these or can we just proceed with the works considering the size?

Best Regards

Charlotte



High Elms Tree Surgery Ltd

www.highelmtreeurgery.co.uk

Registered in England: 5008478

Registered Office:

The Horsa Hut - Cheverells Green – Markyate – Herts - AL3 8AB

VAT No: 847 4261 12